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MEMORANDUM
Date: June 28, 2022
To: Deadwood City Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Re: Permission to Hire Norton Mobile Welding LLC

Approximately five years ago during the annual review by the City of Deadwood
insurance carrier it was determined the historic railing behind the History and
Information Center along Siever Street did not meet current code but more importantly
was a danger to the public. The attached proposal meets the safety needs with
minimum impact to the historic character of the resource.

Staff is requesting permission to hire Norton Mobil Welding LLC to install stainless steel
aircraft cable on the railing along Siever Street at the History and Information Center.
The cost is $10,403.76 to be paid out of the HP Capital Assets line item.

RECOMMENDATION

Move to hire Norton Mobile Welding LLC to install stainless steel aircraft cable at History
& Information Center along railing on Siever Street at a cost not to exceed $10,403.76
to be paid from HP Capital Assets line item.



